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Ali Taheripour, Esq. SBN 215872- <>
MGDESYAN & TAHERIPOUR

15233 Ventura Boulevard, Penthouse 10
Sherman Qaks, California 91403
Telephone:  (818)386-6777
Facsimile: (818)754-6778

Attorney for Plaintiffs, JOEL ERAZQ ' ri(_ %
L, ;gg o
grf'“ -
o M
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT “gg 4
L 2
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA | 2 €
. Ll
JOEL ERAZO, an individual and as ) ﬁgvo.o 1 daliy
Successor in Interest to decedent ) c V: 8 7 6 R@ (AGF
ALEJANDRO JOSE ERAZO, )

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES FOR:
Plaintiff

vs., l.  VIOLATIONS OF CIVIL RIGHTS

[42 U.S.C. §19831;

)
)
)
)
) 2. CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS
CITY OF CULVER CITY, OFFICER )
)
)
)
)
)

CAREY GRANT and DOES 1 to 10,
inclusive .

[CAL. CIVIL CODE §43,52.11;
3.  WRONGFUL DEATH.

Defendants,

Plaintiff, JOEL ERAZO, individually, and as Successor in Inierest to ALEJANDRO JOSE
ERAZQO, deceased, hereby asserts and alleges as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Jurisdiction is vested in this court under 28 U.8.C. §1343(3)(4) for violations of

the 1871 Civil Rights Enforcement Act, as amended, including 42 U.S.C. §1983 and sections
1331 and 1367(a).

2. Venue is proper in the Central District of California under 28 U.S.C. §1391(a) and

(b).
i

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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BRIAN T. DUNN, ESQ (SBN 176502) B R o
MARIEL A. GERLT, ESQ (SBN 251119) UL e L LS YPTN A GlLARKE, oL e
THE COCHRAN FIRM — LOS ANGELES o o e a1

4929 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1010 005KAY 28 PH 5= I P47 112000

ED

AT

forni Y ot
Los Angeles, California 90010 S—
Telephone (323) 931-6200 LR e DERTTY
Facsimile (323) 931-9521 oy oF 4

Attorneys for Plaintiff MARIA ESPINOZA

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES — WEST BISTRICT

f s
SCIGSOSQ
MARIA ESPINOZA, an individual and as CASE NO.: $
Successor in Interest to decedent
ALEJANDRO JOSE ERAZOQ, JOHN L. SEGAL
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
Plaintiff,
VSs. 1. Violations of Civil Rights

[42 U.S.C. § 1983];

CITY OF CULVER CITY, and DOES |

through 10, Inclusive, 2. Civil Rights Violations

[Cal. Civil Code §§ 43, 52.1];
Defendants. 3. Wrongful Death.

JURY DEMAND
CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE

AUG 312008 X2 (Arny

vwvvvvuyuuvvguvvuvv

Date MO

COMES NOW PLAINTIFF MARIA ESPINOZA, individually, and as Successor in

Interest to ALEJANDROQO JOSE ERAZQ, deceased, hereby asserts and alleges as follows:
PARTIES

1. At all relevant times to the facts underlying the present complaint, Plaintiff

MARIA ESPINOZA (hereinafter “Plaintiff”) was a resident of Los Angeles County, California.

Plaintiff is the surviving birth mother of decedent ALEJANDRO JOSE ERAZO.

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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Stanley 7. White, Esq., State Bar No. 118616
STANLEY Z. WHITE & ASSOCIATES

A Professional Corporation
8500 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 829
Beverly Hills, CA 90211-3106

Telephone (310) 659-5268  Fax (310) 659-4914
Attorney for Plaintiff, Alberta Jackson

CONFORWMED COPY
OF ORIGINAL FILED
Les Angeles Superior Court

MAY 18 2011
John eo0 g Officer/Clerk
By LS Deputy

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES — CENTRAL DISTRICT

ALBERTA JACKSON,
Plaintiff,
Vs,

CITY OF CULVER CITY POLICE

DEPARTMENT, and DOES 1 to 25, Inclusive,

Defendants.

B T T T S N, N

Case No.:
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES:
1.
2. ASSAULT AND BATTERY

3.

4. INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF

BC461911

VIOLATION COF CIVIL RIGHTS

FALSE IMPRISONMENT

EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

NEGLIGENT INFLICTION OF
EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

NEGLIGENT TRAINING AND
SUPERVISION

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES — 1
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ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Neme, State Sar romber, and aodress): ) FOR COURY USE ONLY
— Mary K. Jones, Bsq (105809)
4058 Bledsoe Ave.
Los A.ugeles, CA 90066 F _i L E ﬂ
TELEPHONE NO: (3 1 0) 391-8420 FAXMO. (Optonay: (3107 398-2894 T_,(IJS ANGE'[ijHSUﬁERTh"\ COURT
. E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optionul)
ATTORNEY FOR vamey: Miary K. Jones, In Pro Per i
| SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES APR 25 200
sreevaooress: 1725 Main Street JOHN A. CLABKE, CLERK
MAILING ADDRESS: /ﬂﬁ P f
crvannzipcons: Santa Moniea, CA 90401 BY R, CCLENGON, DEPUTY

oRANCHNAME: West
PLAINTIFF: Mary K. Jones

-
L3

CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE
DEFENDANT: City of Culver City, Sgt Webb, Ms. Yarborough, Culver AUG 1% 20"

City Police Dept.

boES 170 50 oeg  Date

COMPLAINT—Personal Injury, Property Damage, Wrongful Death

[] AMENDED (Number):
Type (check all that apply}):

[ 1 MOTORVEHICLE [ | OTHER (specify): dONFHAINOD LINSWIDYNVYIN ASYD
Property Damage Wrangful Death
/] Perscnal Injury v ] Other Damages (specify): Civil Rights
Jurisdiction (check aii that appiy): CASE NUMBER

[_] ACTIONIS A LIMITED CIVIL CASE
Amount demanded [ | does not excead $10,000

[ ] exceeds $10,000, but does not exceed $25,000 o p
ACTION 1S AN UNLIMITED GIVIL CASE {exceads $25,000) bb 11 3411
[T ] ACTION 1S RECLASSIFIED by this amended complaint '
] from limited to unlimited
[] from unlimited to limited

1. Plaintiff (name or names): Mary K Jones

alleges causes of actlon against defendant {narme or names); ; -
Sgt Webb, Ms Yarborough, City of Culver City, Culver City Police Dept. ALLAN J, GOODMARN

2. This pleading, including attachments and exhibits, conaists of the follawing number of pages: ’D f \
3. Each pialntiff named above is a competant adult

a, [ | oxcept plaintiff (name): 8
(1) ] a comperation qualified to do business in California b C,\ ~~
{2y "] an unincorporated entity {describe):
{3) [__] a public entity (doscriba):
4y [ aminor ] an adult
(8 {__] for whom a guardian or conservator of the estate or 2 guardian ad litem has been appointed
(b} {__] other (specify):
(5) [_] other (spscify): :
b. [] except plaintiff (name):
(1) [1 a corporation qualified to do business in California
(2) [ an unincorporated entity (describe):
£3y 1 a public entity (describe):
(4 __Jaminor [ ] an adult
(a) [ ] forwhom a guardian ¢r conservator of the estate or a guardian ad litem has been appointed
tb) [ ] other (spscify):
(5) [ ] other {specify);

L1 information about additional plaintiffe who are not competent adulis is shown in Attachment 3. Bacat o
AL

F e for Oplonl U — i
ey COMPLAINT—Porsonal Injury, Proparty S e o
FLO-E1-001 [Rev. Joruery 1. 2007] Damage, Wrongful Death
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JOHN RAPHLING, State Bar No. 169554 Aogetes g ‘éingﬁgo Py
LAW OFFICE OF JOHN RAPHLING HAR 17 00 0
723 Ocean Front Walk 0g
Venice, California 90291 fohn A, Clarke ,
T. (310) 450-8093; F. (310) 450-8490 S Oy
E. Johnraphhng@yahoo com BYP\’IARYgég;‘: b

epu[y

THE SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

s . ‘ 4 8
DIMITRI KEYES, an individual, CASE NO: 4D 881
Plaintiff, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLAINT
v. CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION:
ART. 1, SEC 13

CITY OF CULVER CITY, a municipal

entlt}r OFFICER LOPEZ, OFFICER CID,) CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE §51.7, 52
OFFICER BENJAMIN, OFFICER SIMS ) AND 52.1

OFFICER ARNEY, OFFICER GRANT,

OFFICER DUNLOP, and DOES FALSE IMPRISONMENT

1-10, all in their individual capacities,

ASSAULT
Defendants.
BATTERY
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
1. This action seeks damages for a violation of plaintiff’s right to be free from unlawful

seizure and excessive force pursuant to California Civil Code §§51.7 and 52.1, California Constitution
Article I, sec. 13, and the torts of assanlt and battery and false imprisonment by defendants.

2. Venue is proper in the Central District as this case involves allegations of civil rights
violations, which occurred within the geographic jurisdiction of the Los Angeles County Superior

Court.




THE LAYFIELD LAW FIRM, APC
528 S DOUGLAS ST, SUITE 280, EL SEGUNDO, CA 90245
Telcphone: (424)-835-6100; Facsimile: (800) 644-9861
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THE LAYFIELD LAW FIRM, APC
PHILIP J. LAYFIELD, ESQ. (SBN 204836)

Police Officer Michael Poulin, Sgt. Brann and
Unknown Police Officers

In Their Official and Individual Capacities

Defendants.

Lt. Milton McKinnon, Detective Kirk Newman,

CON FORMED COPY

ORIGINAL FILED
SUPERIOR coum'orauronm/\
COUNTY OF 1.0S ANGELES

philip@pjllawfirm.com
PAUL ATIGAPRAMOJ, ESQ. (SBN 247737) StP 252013
paul@pijllawfirm.com neeriCletk
525 S. Douglas St., Ste. 280 John A, Clarke, Execut\"el;)emw
2 By Atnber Hayes, DP
El Segundo, CA 90245
Telephone: (424) 835-6100
Facsimile: (800) 644-9861
Attorneys for Plaintiff,
Douglas Pfingston
SUPERIOR COURT STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
Douglas Pfingston, ) BC ;) 226 0 1
)
Plaintiff, )
v. } COMPLAINT FOR
City of Culver City, Culver City Police ) DAMAGES
Department; Police Chief Don Pedersen, )

)
)
) JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
)
)
)

Comes Now, Plaintiff, Douglas Pfingston for his Complaint against
Defendants, Culver City Police Department, City of Culver City; Chief Don
Pederson, Lt. Milton McKinnon, Detective Kirk Newman, Police Officer Michael
Poulin Sgt. Brann and Unknown Police Officers, in their Official and Individual

Capacities (collectively referred to herein as “Defendants”) and demands a trial by

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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LOUIS P. DELL, ES
LAW OFFICE OF LO
715 South Victory Blvd.
Burbank, CA 91502
818) 478-2822 (Office)
818) 436-5966 (Fax)

e-mail: ldell@louisdell.com

. (SBN 164830)
SP. DELL

Attorney for Plaintiff,
DERM(%T SMITH

4531 Hd 81 AVHLIOZ

4110 30 151G IV,
18000 121Y18Ia S

3

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

DERMOT SMITH,
Plaintiff,

VS.

OFFICER MICHAEL
FAIRBANKS,

OFFICER HEIDI HATTRUP,
CULVER CITY,
and DOES 1 to 10, inclusive,

Defendants.

CASE NO. CV 12-3144 GAF (Ex)

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
FOR DAMAGES and DEMAND
FOR JURY TRIAL

-1-

037Ud

First Amended Complaint for Damages and

Demand for Jury Trial




Steven Hoffmaster In Pro Per R

1275 Wesichester Place #701 ‘L.P.D,

Los Angeles, California 90019 FEB 07 o9y

Telephone (213) 915-7220 Recongs Souton
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
STEVEN HOFFMASTER ) COMPLAINT FOR:
) | WRONGFUL HARASSMENT
Plaintiff ) VERBAL ATTACK
) PSYCHOLOGICAL INTIMIDATION
-ys- ) AND THREAT OF DEADLY FORCE
BUTLER )
_ )
Defendant )

)
COMES NOW STEVEN HOFFMASTER AND ALLEGES AS FOLLOWS: The officer

in this

complaint is being sued as an individual defendant who acted out of the scope of his
duties

therefore the claims presentation requirements will not be necessary.

On or about 12:00 AM on 2-17-2010 after fueling my vehicle at the Arco gas station
located at Washington Blvd. and Adams Street in Culver City I received a telephone call
from Charlotte Marcella. Ithen proceeded to put the call on speaker phone and place the
phone on the middle console in between the two front bucket seats of my vehicle. [

pulled out of the Arco station and turned right on Washington Blvd. and headed toward



